From: Cheng, Franz
Sent:  4/23/2013 11:41:14 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: [Redacted Redacted
[Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: biogas -- Follow-up Discussion to March 27, 2013 California Public Utilities
Commission Workshop on Biomethane Standards per Assembly Bill 1900

Laura,

I still haven't heard anything about who is presenting what, and for how long for May 2 if you are interested.
Please let me know as time is running short for finalizing the agenda.

Thanks,
Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pee.com]|
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:39 AM

To: Cheng, Franz

Cc/|Redacted |

Subject: RE: biogas -- Follow-up Discussion to March 27, 2013 California Public Utilities Commission Workshop
on Biomethane Standards per Assembly Bill 1900

Franz
I am sure we will want to talk -- probably Carol Burke would present. But we haven't figured it out yet and so
will let you know next week.

Have a good weekend!
Laura

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 11,2013 12:18 PM

To: post-biogas@]listserv.arb.ca.gov
Cc: Taricco, Peggy @ARB (ptaricco@arb.ca.gov); Milkey, Paul@ARB (pmilkey@arb.ca.gov); Valerie Ontiveroz

(Valerie.Ontiveroz@swgas.com); Doll, Laura; Hruby, Steven iSHmbii? semprautilities.com); Emmrich, Herbert
S: Goodman, Ron (RGoodman@semprautilities.com); Redacted Johannes Escudero

(johannes(@rngcoalition.com)

Subject: RE: biogas -- Follow-up Discussion to March 27, 2013 California Public Utilities Commission Workshop
on Biomethane Standards per Assembly Bill 1900

On May 2 we are planning to hold a second workshop on AB1900 implementation in Sacramento at the CalEPA
offices.
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ARB/OEHHA plan to give a presentation in the morning, but we have a few hours available for stakeholders who
wish to make presentations of their own.

If your organization is interested, please contact me as soon as possible with your proposed presentation agenda
and timeframe. You will have access to electronic projectors if you decide to bring an electronic document on a
USB key.

Thanks,

Franz Cheng, Sr. Regulator Analyst
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

TEL: 415-703-1536

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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